FILED IN THE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF HAWAIL

Oct 9, 2009

Ati oclock and:'.j_:gi; _& Y

[v] ORDERSETTING RULE 16 SCHEDULING CONFERENCE
[ ORDER SETTING STATUS CONFERENCE

for Monday, January 04, 2010 at 9:00 a.m before:

[1 Magistrate Judge Barry M. Kurren in Courtroom 6

[vV] Magistrate Judge Leslie E. Kobayashi in Courtroom 7

(1 Magistrate Judge Kevin S.C. Chang in Courtroom 5

Pursuant to Rule 16 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure ("Fed.R.Civ.P.") and Local

Rule 16.2 of the Rules of the United States District Court for the District of Hawaii:

. Parties are reminded that, unless otherwise ordered by the Court, a meeting of the
parties must occur at least 21 days prior to the Scheduling Conference and a report
submitted to the Court. Except as otherwise provided by L.R. 26.1(c), no formal
discovery may be commenced before the meeting of the parties.

. Each party shall file a Scheduling Conference Statement pursuant to L.R. 16.2(b),

_ and shall attend in person or by counsel.

. Failure to file and/or attend will result in imposition of sanctions, (including fines
or dismissal), under Fed.R.Civ.P. 16(f) and L.R. 11.1.

DATED at Honolulu, Hawaii on Friday, October 09, 2009.

/s/ Susan Mollway
Chief, U.S. District Judge

Date____October 9, 2009 Signature — ' :
( Atty ( ) Secy ( )\Méssengerd/)/

THIS SCHEDULING ORDER IS ATTACHED TO THE INITIATING DOCUMENT

(COMPLAINT/NOTICE OF REMOVAL) & MUST BE SERVED WITH THE
DOCUMENT. PLEASKE DO NOT REMOVE.




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF HAWAII
OFFICE OF THE CLERK
300 ALA MOANA BLVD., RM C-338
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96850

Sue Beitia TEL {808) 541-1300

CLERK FAX (808) 541-1303
MEMO

To: All Federal Bar Members

From: Sue Beitia, Clerk of U.S. District Court, District of Hawaii

Date: October 9, 2009

Subject: Corporate Disclosure Statements

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 7.1 and Criminal Rule 12.4 both address the filing of Corporate
Disclosure Statements.

Both rules state “A party must:

(1) file the Rule 7.1(a) (or 12.4(a)) statement with its first appearance, pleading, petition,
motion, response, or other request addressed to the court, and

(2) promptly file a supplemental statement upon a change in the information that the
statement requires.”

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
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MATT A. TSUKAZAKI 4968-0 .
733 Bishop Street, Suite 1770 _ o ucr 05;5_{![}2
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Telephone: (808) 524-4888 - | 1TiA, CLERK™
Facsimile: (808) 524-4887

Attorney for Defendant
HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD.

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWAII

TIMOTHY SHEA, MARTY cvitno._GV09 0048 g

JACQUELINE LEE, DONE. | (Contract)
MURDOCK, individually, and on
behalf of all persons similarly situated, | NOTICE OF REMOVAL BY

| DEFENDANT HAWAIIAN
Plaintiffs, PROPERTIES, LTD.; EXHIBIT “A”;
. | CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
V. :
KAHUKU HOUSING
- FOUNDATION, INC., and

HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD.,

Defendants.
NOTICE OF REMOVAL BY

- DEFENDANT HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD,

Defendant HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD. (“Defendant”), by and

j1:h1'0‘11’gh its undersigned attorney, hereby gives Notice of Removal to the United

States District Court for the District of Hawai'i of the state court action

DAE

LEX



captioned TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY JACQUELINE LEE, DON E. MURDOCK,

individually, and on behalf of all persons similérly situated v. KAHUKU

HOUSING FOUNDATION, INC., and HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD., Civil
No. 09-1-2076-09 (GWBC), filed in the Cirﬁuit Court of the First Circuit, State
of Hawai'i, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” This Notice of
Removal is made pursuant to.._28 U.S.C. §§1331 and 1441 (a) and (b), and is
_based upon the following:

1. On September 8, 2009, Plaintiffs TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY
JACQUELINE LEE, DON E. MURDOCK (“Plaintiffs™) brought an action in the

Circuit Court of the First Circuit entitled TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY

JACQUELINE LEE, DON E. MURDOCK, individually, and on behalf of all

persons similarly situated v. KAHUKU HOUSING FOUNDATION, INC., and

HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD., Civil No. 09-1-2076-09 (GWBC) (hereinafter

referred to as “Complaint”).

2. Defendant HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD. was served with the
Complaint on or about September 11, 2009.

3. Plaintiffs’ Complaint allege claims relating to, or arising out of, the
administration and management of a Section 8 New Construction project created
pursuant to 42 U.S.C § 1437a(a)(1) (known as the “Brooke Amendment”). See

Complaint at [ 20.



4. Plaintiffs éﬂege that Defendants have failed to comply with Section 8
're'gulations'.in the calculation of utility allowances for Section 8 tenants. Plaintiffs
alleged that Defendants failed to complete and submit an analysis of the adequacy
of utility allowance in connection. With adjustments of the Section 8 contract rents
for Kahuku Eld’eriy Housing. Id., at §35. Plaintiff alleges that this is a violation of
24 CFR. § 880.610. Id., at 99724 and 25.
| 5. Removal on the basis of federal question jurisdiction is based upon
the Federal District Court’s jurisdiction of a lawsuit brought under the Brooke
Amendment, and thus this action is removable under 28 U.S.C. §1441(a) and (b).

| 6.  Defendants have filed this notice in good faith and state that it is not
h dés’igned to unduly delay this proceeding or to hétr'ass Plaintiffs.
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays that the civil action in the Circuit Court of

the First Circuit entitled TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY JACQUELINE LEE, DONE.

MURDOCK, individually, and on behalf of all persons similarly situated v.

KAHUKU HOUSING FOQUNDATION, INC., and HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES,

'LTD., Civil No. 09-1-2076-09 (GWBC), be removed to this Court.

DATED: Honolulu, Hawai'i, October 9, 2009.

MATT A. TSUKAZAKI
Attorney for Defendant
HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD.
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‘IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST CIRCUIT

STATE OF HAWATI'I

- TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY JACQUELINE

LEE, DON E. MURDOCK, .
individually, and on behalf of all
- persons similarly situated,
Plaintiffs,

VS,

KAHUKU HOUSING ‘FOUNDATION,
INC., and HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES,

LTD.,

Defendants.

Civil No. 09-1-2076-09 GHBC
(Contract) o

COMPLAINT; SUMMONS

 Class Action

COMPLAINT

. BACKGROUND

1. Defendants KAHUKU HOUSING FOUNDATiON, INC and

HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES 'LTD. (collectively “Defendants”) own, operate, and

manage Kahuku Elderly Housing Project (“Kahuku Elderly Housin

722300v1/9674-1
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housing project subsidized by the federal “project-based Section 8 New |
| Construction program.”_ Under the program, tenants’ rents, inclnding uti_lities,
generally cannot exceed 30% of. tenant income. |

| 2. - Plaintiffs TIMOTI—IY SHEA, MARY JACQUELINE LEE, and
DON E. MURDOCK and the persons whose interests they represent are
Kahuku Elderly Hou-sing Projeet tenants who pay their own utilities.

3.  Where tenants pay. their own utilities,. owners of housing
~projects must provide the tenants with utility allowances to cover the costs of
the tenants’ utility consumption. To ensure that the allowances remain
adequate to cover the tenants’ utilityl costs, the allowances must be regularly
reviewed and adjusted where utility rates have increased by 10% or more since
the last allowance adjus_tment." 7

4, Thongh rates rose, Defendants his_terically failed to _adjnst
- the tenants’ utiﬁty allowance for over seven years, in violation of federal law
and in _breach_ of the rental agreements for Plaintiffs TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY
'JA_CQUELINE LEE, and DON E. MURDOCK, and the persons Whose interests -
they represent As a result, Kahuku Elderly Housmg tenants have been
_'s1gn1ﬁcant1y overcharged for rent. | |
5 Further Defendants falsely cert1ﬁed that the rents for "
tenants at Kahuku Elderly were. properly calculated.

6. The Plalntlff class seeks reimbursement for rent. overcharges :
resultlng from Defendants violations of law and breaches of tenants’ rental

' agreements and treble damages for Defendants unfair or deceptlve actions in

722300v1 /9674-1 : %)



| repeatedly overcharglng res1dents for rent and falsely cert1fy1ng that their rents
-Vwere properly calculated, | 7
7. Add1t10nally, the Plamtlff class seeks declaratory and
L im‘]unctrve rehef barrmg any ev1ct10n proceedxngs based on rent delmquenc1es
| until tenants are credited wn:h rent overcharges resultmg from Defendants’
. failure to ad_]ust the utilities allowances. R
| ' JURISDICTION AND VENUE
8.  This Court has _]unsd1ct10n pursuant to Haw Rev. Stat..

:§ 603 21 5(a)(3), Wthh affords Junsdlctmn of all c1v11 actlons other than where

R otherw1se expressly prov1ded by statute The amount in controversy in thls

. case exceeds $25 000.

‘ | 9. :Venue is appropriate pursuant to l—Iaw. _-.Rev-._.:.Stat.- ;-§l 603- |
36(5). o " . -
B PARTIES AND CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS _
| 10 Plamtlffs TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY JACQUELINE LEE, and -
DON E. MURDOCK are tenants of Kahuku Elderly Housmg Pro_]ect and are

; 01t1zens and res1dents of the State of Hawai‘l PIaJntlffs TIMOTHY SHEA MARY.'-'

" JACQUELINE LEE, and DON E. MURDOCK bting this. action on the1r own -

behalf and pursuant to Rule 23 of the Hawa1‘1 Rules of C1V11 Procedure on

:behalf of all others who are 81m11ar1y 51tuated
i1. Defendants KAHUKU HOUSING F OUNDATION INC a

L ‘,nonproﬁt corporatlon and HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES LTD., a_ domestlc for proﬁt o

..'_Corporatron, .own, operate, and / or m—anage _Kahuku Elderly Housrn:g}Pro_}ect 56-

| 722300v1/9674-1 - 3



154 Pu’uluana Islace' Kahnkn, Hawai'i 96731, or hold themselves out as doing
so. | |
12. Plaintiffs represent present and past Kahuk_u'Elderly
',Housing-; tenants for whom Defendants pay or shoulc_l have paid utility

| ':"allowance's and whose rights have heen _violated by Defendants as set forth

| ‘Therein. | o |
13. The class is SO numerous that j'o_inder of all members is -
. . irnpracticable-. R -

o 14 There ‘are questlons of law and/ or fact-common to the class,.
as set forth below. . | | |
| 15: Plaintiffs’ clai-ms-are typical of the clairns of the class as a |
- whole. l. |
| 16 | . -Plaintiffs will fa1rly and adequately represent the mterest of
.7 r,the class Plaunnff knows of no conﬂlcts of 1nterest among members of the N

E ,class

_ 17 Plalnnffs are represented by attorneys who are experlenced

- class actlon 11t1gators and W111 adequately represent the interest of the entire -

,class.

__18.- A class action is approprlate in tlus case because quest;ons:_
' of law and fact common to the members of the class predommate over any
S questmns affecting only 1nd1v1dual members, and a class actlon is supenor to

. other available methods for the falr and efﬁc1ent ad_]ud1cat10n of the

controversy.

o 722300v1/9674-1 g



19. Questions of law: and fact common to the Plaintiff class
| , 1nClude | |
= - a - Whether the ,Defendants_ failed to'increase.orrequest an
increase of the utility a_ilovtrances nr_here a ntility rate change
vtrotﬂd have reswterl'in_al curnulative increas_e.of 10 percent
Or more in 'the most recentl&, approved_uﬁlity allowance.'
b, . The amounts of the adjustments that should have. been ‘
made to correspond wrth ut111ty rate increases; and
c. Whether the Defe_ndants false certlﬁcatlons constitute an
“unfair and deceptive_trade_practice. | |
'I'.EGAL FRAMEWORK |
| '20. Pursuant to the Umted States Housmg Act, 42 U S. C
| . $ 1437a(a)( 1) (known as the “Brooke Amendment”), rent mcludlng u‘ohtles, for .
| tenants resrdmg in pro_]ect-based Sectlon 8 New Constructlon deveIopments o
: . cannot exceed a certain percentage of tenant income. 42 U. S C. § 1437a(a)( 1] '

- 'f,seeazsazztcr‘a § 5.603(b).

21, The owner of a prOJect-based Section 8 developrnent recelves'
,7; a certaln amount of rent to operate each unit (caIIed the contract rent”), which
( is set by a “Housmg Assmtance Payment Contract” between the owner and the | |

. U S Department of Housmg and Urban Development (“HUD”} 24 C F. R
R 7§ 880.201. To ensure that the owner receives the full contract rent for __
7' operatlon of a subs1dlzed umt HUD pays the owner the dszerence between the

- tenants port10n of the rent and the contract rent. 24 C F. R § 880 501(d)

| 722300v1/9674-1 s



22, To ensure that tenants rents plus ut111t1es do not exceed the

e Brooke Amendment’s rent ce1l1ng when tenants are dlrectly responsﬂale for the

' payment of utlhty service (i.e., Where tenants must pay a ut:lrty prov1der

e dlrectly) HUD regulatrons requrre that tenants are prov1ded W1th a ut111ty
) ‘--_‘allowance See 24 C.F. R.§ 5.603(b). | |

. 23. - The utrhty allowance provrded to tenants takes the form of a -
rent creclrt that must be equal to an amount that tenants are est1mated to pay
: lrfor a reasonable consumpnon of ut111t1es Id | |
| 24. Each t1me the contract rents for a progect—based Sectlon 8
'A derrelonment are to be ad_]usted the owner must complete and subrmt an
analysrs ‘of the adequacy of ut111ty allowances in light of the relevant changes
"-lsmce the allowances were last adjusted (e G.s changes in ut1hty rates) See,

"‘--eg,24CFR §880610 _ '_ f

25, Where ut1l1ty rates mcrease by 10 percent or more s1nce the

o most recently approved utility allowance the utility allowances rnust. be

) '_mcreased to account for the‘ utlhty rate 1ncrease' to -ensure‘ that tenants are not

A -charged more than 30 percent of their i income for rent, - See, eg. 24 C F. R

' §880.610.
| FACTUAL ALEEGATIONS | o
26, Plamuff TIMOTHY SHEA is 69 yeats old has been a head of -

household and tenant of Kahuku Elderly Housmg for over 4 years

' 27_. Plamtlff TIMOTHY SHF.TA resides.in a one—bedroom rental

-unlt in the Kahuku Elderly Housmg pursuant to a rental agreement executed

|
I
i
1
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- ;between Plalntlff TIMOTHY SHEA and Defendant KAHUKU HOUSING

- -;FOUNDATION INC by 1ts agent Defendant HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES LTD.,
-"-.i.___most recently on May 1, 2009 o 7

28. ~As a re51dent of Kahuku Elderly Housmg, P1a1nt1ff TIMOTHY

| | SHEA pays h1s own eIectnc and gas ut111t1es Defendants prov1de a monthly |

N -utlhty aIlowance to TIMOTHY SHEA in 1 the amount of $35. 00, whzch is -

‘- '.i_.f'deducted from his $26O 00 rent balance.

29. ' Plalntlff MARY JACQUELINE LEE is 7'7 years old and has :

- 'been a head of household and tenant of Kahuku Elderly Housmg for over 9 ‘

A ye_gu_’s
30; Plalntlff MARY JACQUELINE LEE res1des in a one- bedroom .

= _‘"rental un1t in the Kahuku Elderly Housmg pursuant to a rental agreernent

o -',.executed between Plalntlff MARY JACQUELINE LEE a.nd Defendant KAHUKU o

| ‘;HOUSING FOUNDATION INC by its agent Defendant HAWAIIAN '_i _

| : PROPERTIES LTD. most recently on November 1, 2008

| _ _31. | As a resuient of Kahuku Elderly Housmg, Pla.lntlff MARY

g JACQUELINE LEE pays her own electnc and gas utlhties Defcndants prov1de, AT

L a monthly utﬂ1ty allowance to MARY JACQUELINE LEE in the, amount of

o _fg$64 00 whlch is deducted from her $168. 00 rent balance o

s Plalntlff DON MURDOCK is 78 years old has been a head dof

) . household and tenant of Kahuku Elderly Housmg for over 4 years N o

-33. PlaJntlff DON MURDOCK resides in a one- bedroom rental

| _'-un1t in Kahuku Elderly Housing pursuant to a rental agreement executed

| 7o2300vijo6T41 —_



L between Plamtrff DON MURDOCK and Defendant KAHUKU HOUSING

FOUNDATION INC by its agent HAWAIIAN PROPER'I‘IES LTD most recently |
:: ;on September 8 2008 7 _'

: 34. . Asa res1dent of Kahuku Elderly Housmg, Plamtxff DON
| _,-"MURDOCK pays l'us own electnc a.nd gas ut111t1es Defendants prov1de a

- "monthly ut111ty allowance to DON MURDOCK in the amount of $64 00, Wthh is -

- ‘_deducted from his $379 00 rent balance

.3_5. | Though utlhty rates have 1ncreased 1n excess of 10 percent o

- E 'smce the utlhty allowances were last updated Defendants falled to revise or

. "'-:request rev1s1ons to the utxhty allowances for Kahuku Elderly Housmg for B

o ;several years

o f-subnnt an analys1s of the adequacy of ut111ty allowances in connectlon Wlth
ad_;ustments of the contract rents for Kahuku Elderly Housmg
o i 37."' As a result Plamnffs TIMOTI—IY SHEA MARY JACQUELIN E

N . LEE and DON E. MURDOCK and the persons whose mterests they represent '

R ui-‘were requlred to pay amounts for ut111ty bllls 1n excess of the ut111ty allowance

;"""prov1ded and thereby were forced to pay an amount for rent in excess of 30% of .
f\thenf mcome. . | | S
38. W1th knowledge of the fals1ty of thezr statements, .or in o

: Vi I_'_reckless dlsregard of whether the statements were true or false, Defendants '. o

"..'...-"jrepeatedly cernﬁed;that the _rents_for the rn_ernbers-_of the P_1a1nt1ff class were C

Cramdoovifeerer - . g

36‘. -On 1nformat10n and behef Defendants falled to complete and' o



-_j_‘_‘calculated 1n accordance thh HUD regu.latlons and procedures When 1n fact "

L they were not

39, In rehance on Defendants statements Pla1nt1ffs and the |
o ,Pla1nt1ff class have not taken achon earller to enforce thelr nghts
CAUSES OF ACTION |

FIRST CLA.IM FOR RELIEF _
Breach of Rental Agreement '

L ' | 40 Plamtlffs reallege and mcorporate by reference each and

E '-every allegatzon contamed in the pa.ragraphs 1 through 36. o 7' 7- |
- 4 The rental agreement for Kahuku Elderly Housmg tenants .
"‘ret:;[tures Defendants to calculate tenant rents m accordance W1th the HUD
...'-'.:Z:lreqmrements | S | | . | '_ | _ ” '. |
| _ ‘_ '- _"42. | Sectlon 4 of the rental agreement for Kahuku Elderly

g ._-Housmg tenants prov1des in part that “[t]he Landlord agrees to rmplement

_‘:"ﬂ,changes in the Tenant’s rent or ass1stance payment only in accordance Wlth

e _the tlrne frames and aclmlmstratrve procedures set forth 1n HUD s handbooks -

: ﬁ.mstructlons and regulatlons related to admunstratlon of multrfarmly subsrdy 7‘ S

o I programs

The sectron of the rental agreement for Kahuku Elderly |

_'f-;_Housmg tenants t1t1ed “Owner s Certlﬁcatron mcorporates 1nto the terms of the g

lease by reference Form HUD 50059 Certlﬁcatlon and Recernﬁcatron of Tenant

o "'.f;_‘f_'.Ehglbﬂlty Forrn HUD 50059 mcludes an “Owner s Certlficatmn seotlon 1n '

b 722300v1/9674-1 SUREEE - I
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| - Tenant s e11g1b111ty, rent and ass1stance payment have been computed in - -
o accordance W1th HUD s regulatlons and admmzstratrve procedures »
| | | 44, Addltlonally, since. emstmg law is part of a contract where
o there is no. stlpulatron to the contrary, ,the U S. Housmg Act and the supportlng
HUD procedures and regulanons are 1mpl1ed mto the terms of the rental |
agreements between the Plamtlff class and Defendants
'. 45. Defenda.nts actlons w1th regard to the calculatlon of tenant o
'rents and their faﬂures to r revise, or request rev131ons to the ut111ty allowances
. were not in accordance with the U.s. Housmg Act and the supportmg HUD
- regulatlons and procedures thereby breachmg the" Pla.lntlffs rental
‘ ,agreements | | | | o
- 46. As a d1rect resuilt of Defendants breaches Plalntrffs o | 7
; l-.’I‘IMOTHY SHEA MARY JACQUELINE LEE and DON E MURDOCK and the _'
| - persons Whose 1nterests they represent were damaged in an amount to be |
- fdetermmed at trla.l | = N | |
| . 47 . Addltronally, on 1nformatron and behef Defendants have "
._taken actlon to ev1ct members of the Plamtlff class from thelr apartments for
| _:alleged rent. delrnquenc1es Pla.tntlffs, and the persons whose mterests they

- ,represent are entltled to decla.ratory and 1nJunct1ve rehef to enforce the terms

'-"{.of the rental agreement and Defendants correspondmg obhganons pursuant to B

- _the U S Housmg Act and HUD requlrements, and to prevent 1rreparab1e harm '

o resultmg from the1r ev1ctlons or other adverse act.lons

- 732300v/9674-1. 10



SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF .
Unfair Trade Practices Prohlbited by H. R S CHAPTER 480

48, Plamtlffs reallege and mcorporate by reference each and
',every allegatlon contaJned n paragraphs 1- 36
49, Piaunt1ffs TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY JACQUELINE LEE and :
DON E. MURDOCK and the persons Whose 1nterests they represent are - X
“consumers” and persons as those terms are deﬁned in H.R. S Chapter 480-.'
1 and the descnbed acts and practlces mvolved “trade or commerce," as that
- term is deﬁned 1n H R.S. § 480»2(a) | |
50 An unfair or deceptwe act or practlce 1n- the cenduct of any
| : trade or commerce is unlawful pursuant to H.R.8. § 480- 2(a) N
51 Defendants engaged in unfaur and deceptlve acts or practlces
' ':that v1olate H R.S. § 480- 2 (a), 1nclud1ng but not lzrmted to | |
a. '.Repeatedly .certlfymg that Defendants- had 'prop'erly 7-
| :_‘calculated the rents for each member of the Plamtlff class '
when in fact Defendants had. not |
. b Chargm‘g rents in exCess of thos’e permitted bythe :'renta"l‘"" -
o -:'agreernents between Defendants and the members of the-
,_‘-,_;Plamtlff class; and | | o | ERE.
o c -_ C-harging'?rent's in"e'x'cess of -thbsepermitted-by fede'ral law. :

N '-,""52'. o :’Defendants unfalr and decept1ve acts or practlces caused

. ,_Z.ipiamuffs TIMOTHY SHEA, MARY JACQUELINE LEE and DON E. MURDOCK PR

o and the persons whose mterests they represent to suffer mjury to t:hezr

B property in an amount to be determmed at tnal

mmeagen o



53. TIMOTHY SHEA MARY JACQUELINE LEE and DON E
| MURDOCK and many members of the class whose 1nterests they represents
are elders W1th1n the mearnng of H.R, S 8 480- 13 5. Defendants conduct was
-‘rn wiliful dlsregard of the rlghts of such elders and Defendants knew or: should : -
have known that the:r conduct was dlrected towards or targeted such elders
. 54. Pursuant to H. R S ) 480 13, Pla.1nt1ffs and the persons
‘whose interests they represent are entltled to declaratory rehef 1njunct1ve |
relief, treble damages, and attorneys_ fees asa iresult. of_ D_efendants ,Unfa.tr, '
- _,_‘trade_ practices. h : | RN o |

- 55. Pla.lntlffs TIMOTHY SHEA MARY JACQUELINE LEE and

o i. ,DON E MURDOCK and other elder class members Whose mterests she

U represents are also entitled to. rmmmum damages -of $5 000 under H. R S.
- §480- 13(b)(1) ‘ _' - o
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE Plamtli'fs 1nd1v1dua.lly and behalf of all persons '

e js1m1larly 51tuated ‘pray that. th1s Court

o forthherem '

| :';'L Assume Junsdlctmn of this case
20 Cerury the Plamtlff class.

s Declare that Defendants have wolated Plamtrffs nghts as set _

4, Enter prehmmary and permanent 1n3unct10ns requlrmg

o= Defendants to comply w1th the terms of the rental agreements of the plamtlff

. class, the U.S. Housing Act and HUD requirements, and barring Defendants

©722300vij9674-l - 12




- frorn initiating or proceedlng w1th etrlctlon act10ns agalnst mernbers of the
. , Plamtxff class based on rent dehnquenc1es unt11 rent overcharges resultmg from
'-”_‘Defendants unlawful act;ons are cred1ted to the tenants rent payments |
S. E Award damages and pre—Judgment 1nterest to each member
‘ :of the élmnuff class for amounts charged for rent by Defendants in excess of |
. 30% of tenant income resultlng from 1nadequaczes in the ut111ty allowances
_ 6.- Award treble damages y o
7. Award Plalntlffs costs and attdrneys’."fees
- .8. - Grant Plamtlffs such other rehef as may be just and nroper. " |
DATED Honolulu Hawa1 i, Septe ' ri8,. 2009. |
3 VICTOR GEI\HNIANI .
" “PAUL ALSTON

" JASON H. KIM
.Attorneys for Plalntlffs
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST CIRCUIT el

' STATE OF HAWAII o

. -?TIMO’I‘HY SHEA MARY JACQUELINE le No.,;- :
- 'LEE, DON E. MURDOCK, - . - (Contract) .

**individually, and on behalf of all

" INC., and HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES

-persons 31m1larly situated, | . SUMMONS . -
' Plaimas, |

- : ,KAI-IUKU HOUSING FOUNDATION

. 1,

' Defendants.

SUMMONS .

- /STATE OF HAWAII

. o To .the'_aboire-named' De’fendant(s)' -

' You are hereby summoned a.nd requlred to serve upon ALSTON o

e HUNT FLOYD & ING attorneys for P1a1nt1ffs Whose address 1s 1001 BlShOp

o ::'.,- Street 18th Floor Honolulu Hawan 96813 an answer to the Compla.lnt Wthh e

o '1s heremth served upon you mthm twenty (20) days after serv1ce of th1s

o Summons upon you excluswe of the day of semce If you fa11 to do so S

- _]udgment by default W111 be taken agalnst you for the rehef demanded 1n the

e Complamt

| 722300v1/9674-1

Th1s Summons shall not be personally dehvered between

10 00 p m. and 6:00 a. m. on prennses not open to the general pubhc unless a . -



S Judge of the above ent1tled court perrmts in wntlng on th1s Summons, . o

) _personal dehvery durmg those hours,

' A fa11ure to obey th1s Summons may result in an entry of default e

L an d default Judgment agamst the dlsobeymg person or party

DATED Honolulu Hawa,u SEP 82009

F, OTAKE

CLERK OF THE ABOVE Eﬁﬁ@%n COURT"‘



- IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWAII

TIMOTHY SHEA, MARTY
JACQUELINE LEE, DON E,
MURDOCK, individually, and on
behalf of all persons similarly
situated, -

" Plaintiffs,
| V.
KAHUKU HOUSING
FOUNDATION, INC., and
HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD.,

Defendants.

CIVIL NO.
(Contract)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that on October 9, 2009, a copy of the

“foregoing document was duly served upon the following individual(s) by U.S.

‘Mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

VICTOR GEMINIANI, ESOQ.
Lawyers for Equal Justice

P. O. Box 37952

Honolulu, Hawaii 96837

"PAUL ALSTON, ESQ.

- JASON H. KIM, ESQ.
Alston Hunt Floyd & Ing
1001 Bishop Street; 18" Floor
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

. Attorney for Plaintiffs



DATED: Honolulu, Hawai'i, October 9, 20009.

LI & TSUKAZAKI,
ttarneys at Law, LLC

MATT A. TSUKAZAKI
‘Attorney for Defendant
HAWAIIAN PROPERTIES, LTD.



